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October 31, 2017 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Letter of Clarification No. 1 

Applicant Tracking Software for The Human Resources Department 
 
REFERENCE:  ITB No.: S17-H26425 
 
TO:   All Prospective Respondents  
 
This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reasons: 
 
• To answer the following questions: 
 
1.  What is the estimated cost of the Applicant Tracking System project?  
 
Answer:  This information will not be available until after the contract is awarded. 
 
2.  Has the Department allocated funding for the Applicant Tracking System yet? If so, through which    
source (budget, CIP, state/federal grant etc)? If no funding is secured, which sources will be sought and 
when? If utilizing a grant, would you be able to specify which one?  
 
Answer:  This information will not be available until after the contract is awarded. 
 
3.  Which other systems will have to integrate or interface with the Applicant Tracking System, and will the 
Department provide incumbent vendors for each system?  
 
Answer:  None. 
 
4.  Does the Department need to replace or upgrade any of the integrated systems in the next 5 years? If 
so, which systems and when?  
 
Answer:  No replacements or upgrades are projected at this time.   
 
5.  What system does the Department currently use for its Applicant Tracking System?  
 
Answer:  NeoGov. 
 
6.  Who is the technical contact and/or project manager for the Applicant Tracking System?  
 
Answer:  Dr. Modeane Walker. 
 
7.  Does the Department anticipate any professional or consulting services may be needed through 
separate procurements to accomplish this effort? (i.e. project planning/oversight, PM, QA, IV&V, staff 
augmentation, implementation services etc.)? If so, what services does the Department desire and how do 
they anticipate to procure?  
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Answer:  No 
 
8.  What vendors responded to RFI#Q25315 from 2015 for the Applicant Tracking System?  
 
Answer:  Please see link: http://purchasing.houstontx.gov/Vendor_PreBidRoster.aspx?id=Q25315 
 
9.  I was reading the RFP BID document “ITB S17-H26370 Applicant Tracking Software.pdf”  and the 
Exhibit B is blank in this document.  Is Exhibit B (Scope of Services) available yet?  Where can I get a 
copy?  
 
Answer:  The Scope of Work is on page 7 of 34 
 
10.  What is the reason for the city going to bid for this service at this time?  
 
Answer:  New Contract. 
 
11.  Will the city be replacing its current provider with this bid? If yes, what are the migration expectations 

for the selected vendor?  
 
Answer:  Successful bidder will be selected. 
 
12.  Does the city prefer any professional services be provided with the project such as vendor  provided 
user training, process documentation, content migration and project management? Or will the city 
anticipate being responsible for completing these tasks? 
 
Answer:  Yes  
 
13.  Does the city wish to receive information for the option to develop custom functionality built for their 
needs or strictly an off the shelf solution?  
 
Answer:  Off the Shelf 
 
14a.  Would the city like to have information provided that compliments the requested services?  
 
Answer:  No 
 
14b. Specifically, if a vendor offers services that are indicated as a need in the RFP, but are not specifically 
applicant tracking software should they be described in an “optional” or other information section?  
 
Answer:  Yes 
 
15.  Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
       (like,from India or Canada)  
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 
16.  Whether we need to come over there for meetings?  
 
Answer:  Vendors will receive information regarding specific meetings. 
 
17.  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
(like, from India or Canada)  
 
Answer:  No. Servers, tasks and assignments should be located/ performed in the US, not off-shore.   
 
18.  Can we submit the proposals via email?   
 
Answer:  No. 

http://purchasing.houstontx.gov/Vendor_PreBidRoster.aspx?id=Q25315
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fpurchasing.houstontx.gov%2Fbids%2FH26370%2FITB%2520S17-H26370%2520Applicant%2520Tracking%2520Software.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cmurdock.smith%40houstontx.gov%7Cf6f814fb194e47862fd108d509affe41%7C57a85a10258b45b4a519c96c7721094c%7C0%7C1%7C636425573847932500&sdata=8QQTUFD316tvkV0knL9nGYizVTjwWt2MZdhTO%2BZBtrQ%3D&reserved=0
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When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the solicitation documents and 
shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Letter(s) of 
Clarification. All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Letter(s) of Clarification are 
collaboratively from both the Strategic Procurement Division and the applicable City Department(s). It is 
the responsibility of the respondent to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a 
proposal on this project, respondents shall be deemed to have received all Letter(s) of Clarification and to 
have incorporated them into their proposals.  
 
If you have any questions or if further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact me.  

 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 
 
Murdock Smith III 
Sr. Procurement Specialist  
Strategic Purchasing Division 
Murdock.Smith@houstontx.gov 
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